Eirene Va@ese

From: Housing Eiaportal <ElAportal@housing.gov.ie>

Sent: Tuesday 6 May 2025 15:46

To: Eirene Varghese

Subject: EIA Portal Application Confirmation Number: 2025072
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

[-;'.'—"-'- UTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links, open attachments or scan QR codes unless
‘ you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Forward unusual emails to spam@tobin.ie for verification.

Dear Eirene,

An EIA Portal notification was received on 06/05/2025 in respect of this proposed application. The information provided has
been uploaded to the EIA Portal on 06/05/2025 under EIA Portal ID number 2025072 and is available to view at
http://housinggovie.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=d7d5a3d48f104ecbb206e7e5{84b71f1.

Portal ID: 2025072
Competent Authority: An Bord Pleanala
Applicant Name: Bord na Ména Powergen Limited

Location: Address: The Application Site is located approximately 1 km east of Lanesborough in County Longford. See public
notice enclosed for further details.

Description: The development for which permission is being sought consists of a 22 no. turbine wind farm and all ancillary
works. See public notice enclosed for a full description of the proposed development.

Linear Development: Yes

Date Uploaded to Portal: 06/05/2025 AN BORD PLE A;JF:L A
Kindest Regards,
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